Meeting of SGBV Working Group / Kampala				
Date and venue	13 March 2018/ 10:00am-12:00pm at UNHCR			
Lead Co-lead	UNHCR: Pauline Laker, <u>Laker@unhcr.org</u> , and Yoko Iwasa, <u>iwasa@unhcr.org</u> , UNFPA: Doreen Komuhangi, <u>komuhangi@unfpa.org</u>			
Attendance	CARE, TPO, LWF, InterAid Uganda, War Child Canada, Food for the Hungry, ARC, UNICEF, UNFPA, UNHCR, OPM			
Absent with Apologies	WHO			
Agenda	 Introductions Review of previous minutes Review of SGBV materials for external sharing – SGBV fact sheet, 3Ws and others Key partner updates AOB 			
Discussion points	Summary	Recommendations / Action points	Responsible Party	
Review of previous minutes	Minutes of previous meeting and action points were reviewed	Explore possibility of organizing a Training of Trainers on PSEA in Kampala for partners, as recommended at a PSEA training at UNFPA delivered by UN Women in 2017	UNHCR	
	SGBV technical working groups to guide actors on development of messages for IEC materials	All actors to share copies of available IEC materials to UNHCR	All actors	

Review of SGBV materials for external sharing	The need to develop more materials on the key issues, interventions, challenges and needs related to SGBV in the refugee response in Uganda that can be shared with external audiences (e.g. donors, other sectors, media, etc) was highlighted. This will also increase the visibility of responses by the partners by the SGBV WG and help to better understand needs and gaps, and inform programming decisions.		
	A draft SGBV WG Factsheet has been in the making since late 2017, and the latest draft was presented by UNHCR for comments / inputs by the WG members.	Provide any additional comments on the draft factsheet by 16 March. Finalize factsheet incorporating the	WG members
	Discussions ensued on various aspects of the contents, including the purpose of the Factsheet, need for inclusion of strategic objectives, and frequency of updating. It was agreed that the factsheet should be issued at a six-month interval (with the next update being mid-year) for the time being. The partners who should appear under "SGBV partners" was also discussed, and it was agreed that only partners who participate in the SGBV WG should be included.	comments received	UNHCR
	The figures of SGBV incidents and interventions reported and recorded in the GBVIMS in 2017 that is presented in the factsheet was discussed, leading to discussions on referrals for multi-sectoral responses. The high number of survivors who received psychosocial support but relatively low number of other interventions was noted. WG members pointed out that this is reasonable given that all cases should receive psychosocial support. Delayed reporting and orienting survivors to health services in time are challenges in many cases. The low number of police interventions may be due to reluctance of survivors to report	Need to bring in police and health in the SGBV WG	UNFPA to follow up with police and health

	perpetrators who are family members or intimate partners to the police. It would also be interesting to see how many cases are referred to courts after reporting to police, and delays in judicial procedures are challenging with respect to legal interventions. UNHCR also noted that there are some gaps in recording in the GBVIMS by some partners and it is possible that not all responses are being recorded.	Recommend to have in-depth discussions on statistics (incidents and responses) and related analysis at settlement level to enable analysis based on the context specific to each settlement	WG Co-leads to follow-up with settlement-level WGs.
	The draft 3Ws for the SGBV sub-sector , which had already been discussed at the February monthly SGBV WG meeting, needs to be finalized. Partners that have not yet shared inputs were reminded to send them asap. It was also suggested to develop a Briefing Note on SGBV, which would cover more details than the factsheet including the relevant legislative framework and referral mechanisms.	UNHCR to re-circulate the 3W template, and members who have not already sent inputs to provide them by 14 March UNHCR to develop a draft for comments by WG members	UNHCR, WG members UNHCR
Key Partner Updates	CARE: started activities with UNFPA funds in Adjumani, Moyo and Kyangwali. UNFPA: Acord is exiting from Adjumani as UNFPA's partner due to funding due to practicalities related to the funding from DAWIDA that UNFPA will receive. Acord will go to Lamwo, Kiryandongo, and Kyaka II. It is important that an exit report by Acord is made available to the incoming partner and that relevant stakeholders are engaged to ensure a smooth transition and handover. UN Women: UN Women will start interventions in Moyo and Lamwo in March for prevention and sensitization.		All to note

	War Child Canada: See attached	
A.O.B	Next meeting to be held on 10 April at UNFPA	All to note